
From: John Storch
To: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Subject: RE: Re-Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2023 1:48:25 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments,
fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

Hi Kelly,

My apologies, I was given feedback that it should include a screenshot of the modeling and drive test information.  I
added a sentence and included a PDF with screenshot.  I'm hoping this is appropriate.

Thanks!

John

-----Original Message-----
From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 1:15 PM
To: John Storch <storch@kittcom.org>
Cc: delvoj@kvfr.org; George Long <long@kittcom.org>; Darren Higashiyama
<darren.higashiyama@co.kittitas.wa.us>; John Sinclair <sinclairj@kvfr.org>; Tech Ops <techops@kittcom.org>
Subject: RE: Re-Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

CAUTION: This email originated from an external email address.  Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender, you are expecting this email and attachments, and you know the content is safe.

Good afternoon John,

I received the below email requesting to recall your message from 11:24am pertaining to the Re-Notice of
Application for 3 BR Custom Cuts Conditional Use application.  Can you clarify the intent of the recall email?

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is a Public Records Request, please go to https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a
request for public records through the GovQA portal.

-----Original Message-----
From: John Storch <storch@kittcom.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 12:45 PM

mailto:storch@kittcom.org
mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx


To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: delvoj@kvfr.org; George Long <long@kittcom.org>; Darren Higashiyama
<darren.higashiyama@co.kittitas.wa.us>; John Sinclair <sinclairj@kvfr.org>; Tech Ops <techops@kittcom.org>
Subject: Recall: Re-Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments,
fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

John Storch would like to recall the message, "Re-Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts".

________________________________

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This
email may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be
aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



From: John Storch
To: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Cc: delvoj@kvfr.org; George Long; Darren Higashiyama; John Sinclair; Tech Ops
Subject: Recall: Re-Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2023 12:45:28 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments,
fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

John Storch would like to recall the message, "Re-Notice of Application - CU-23-00001 3 BR Custom Cuts".
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